

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.
Act 347 of the Regular Session

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009
4

A Bill

HOUSE BILL 1468

5 By: Representative Slinkard
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

8 AN ACT CONCERNING THE DESIGNATION OF THE PREPARER
9 OF COUNTY TAX BOOKS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
10
11

Subtitle

12 CONCERNING THE DESIGNATION OF THE
13 PREPARER OF COUNTY TAX BOOKS.
14
15
16

17 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
18

19 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 26-28-302 is amended to read as follows:
20 26-28-302. Use of computer.

21 (a)(1) The quorum court of any county in this state ~~may~~, by ordinance,
22 may provide for the use of electronic data processing equipment, commonly
23 referred to as a computer, to keep the assessment records, to prepare the tax
24 books, and to prepare the county collector's records and receipts for
25 property taxes.

26 (2) The quorum court~~,~~ by ordinance~~,~~ may designate the
27 appropriate county officer to be responsible for the maintenance and
28 operation of the computer.

29 (3) The quorum court~~,~~ by ordinance~~,~~ may designate the county
30 clerk, the county assessor, or the county collector as preparer of the tax
31 books.

32 (b) When ~~any~~ a county acquires, leases, rents, or otherwise provides
33 for the use of electronic data processing equipment for the purposes
34 prescribed in subsection (a) of this section, the quorum court ~~may, by~~
35 ~~ordinance,~~ by ordinance may authorize the use of the electronic data



1 processing equipment for any other appropriate county purposes and may
2 provide for prorating the costs ~~thereof~~ of the electronic data processing
3 equipment among the various county offices.

4
5 **APPROVED: 3/10/2009**
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36